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Jia Le (LKK Auto)

From: Syed-Yusoff, Saliha <Saliha.Syed-Yusoff@aig.com>
Sent: Friday, 26 July 2019 2:54 PM
To: Jia Le (LKK Auto)
Subject: RE: Your ref: 1882224900SG [ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SKN6463D AND 

SLU4498T ON 23/07/2018]

Dear Jia Le, 
 
Please proceed with rejection as claimant didn’t take any evasive action and slow down despite insured had signal 
his intention to make the left turn. 
 
Claimant vehicle coming from behind should have better judgement of the situation. 
 
Thank you. 
 
 
 
Kind Regards, 
Saliha 
 
 
 
Saliha Syed Yusoff  
AIG 
Senior Complex Claims Examiner 
Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd 
 
AIG Building,78 Shenton Way #08-16, Singapore 079120 
Tel +(65) 6419 1917 |  
www.aig.sg 
 
 
IMPORTANT NOTICE:  
The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must 
not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by 
"Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and 
any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into 
which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no 
responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or 
severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use. 
 
 
 

From: Jia Le (LKK Auto) [mailto:JiaLe@lkkauto.com]  
Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2019 4:58 PM 
To: Syed-Yusoff, Saliha <Saliha.Syed-Yusoff@aig.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Your ref: 1882224900SG [ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SKN6463D AND SLU4498T ON 
23/07/2018] 
 
This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments. 

Dear Saliha, 
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We refer to the above matter. 
 
Third party reported that our insured was turning left from the right lane and collided onto his vehicle. 
 
Our insured reported that third party tried to overtake while he was turning left. 
 
Based on third party video, it shows that an unknown vehicle attempting to exit from “TRAVELITE” with  its front 
portion inching out, our insured vehicle was slowing down approaching the entrance with the left turn signal and 
third party tried to overtake our insured vehicle from behind on left lane and caused the collision. Thus, we would 
like to reject the TP claim. 
 
Kindly let us have your approval/instructions. 
 
Thank you. 
 
 
 

Best Regards, 

Carlor Chan | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6749 5792 | email: Jiale@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

 
 
IMPORTANT NOTICE:  
The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, 
you must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please 
immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or 
printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other 
defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of 
the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by American International 
Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any 
way from its use. 


